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Penrith City Council 
PO Box 60 

Penrith NSW 2751

PENRITH CITY COUNCIL

Attention Gavin Cherry, Principle Planner - Penrith Council. 
Re: DEFQON.1 MUSIC FESTIVAL 2016

Dear sir,

Please find the 2016 DEFQON.1 Music Festival DA submission. I have also 

forwarded a digital copy on USB with this submission for your convenience.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact myself 
via

Emai:l craig@g-dance.com 
Ph: 0404995625

When corresponding via email.pleaseincludesimon.coffev@g-dance.com.auin 
CC.

Thank you for your time and attention and I look forward to talking with you 
soon.

-(I)
Kind Regards 
Craig De Vita 
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